
From: Benabente, Julie
To: Provenzano, Jeffrey; Sinclair, Jeff; Horning, Peggy; Mutsuddy, Amit; Cibrian, Nora; Chavez-Vazquez, Mariana
Cc: Do, Ryan; Tom, Vivian
Subject: Fw: DSAP Amendment Draft Schedule
Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 9:56:54 AM

FYI- see below. Most items relevant to ESD would be in the infrastructure section of the
Diridon Station Area Plan (DSAP) amendment. For those new to the district systems and
infrastructure team, this is a parallel process happening related to the larger project
area that
the Google project is located within. 

Seems like adequate review times but let me know if you have any questions or concerns by
COB. Thanks!
-Julie

From: Ruano, Jose <Jose.Ruano@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 5:59 PM
To: Ekern, Bill <Bill.Ekern@sanjoseca.gov>; Benabente, Julie <Julie.Benabente@sanjoseca.gov>;
Banwait, Manjit <Manjit.Banwait@sanjoseca.gov>; Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>; Hill,
Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>; Mendez, Zacharias <Zacharias.Mendez@sanjoseca.gov>;
Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>; Lapustea, Florin <Florin.Lapustea@sanjoseca.gov>; Madou,
Ramses <ramses.madou@sanjoseca.gov>; Fatolahzadeh, Tala <Tala.Fatolahzadeh@sanjoseca.gov>;
Eidlin, Eric <eric.eidlin@sanjoseca.gov>; Tom, Vivian <Vivian.Tom@sanjoseca.gov>;
Keyon, David
<david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>; Do, Ryan <ryan.do@sanjoseca.gov>; Sadorra, Rey
<rey.sadorra@sanjoseca.gov>; Klein, Nanci <Nanci.Klein@sanjoseca.gov>; Clements, Kristen
<Kristen.Clements@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Re: DSAP Amendment Draft Schedule
 
Correction - Please relay this information to your teams and upper management and
provide me with initial thoughts, comments, questions, or concerns by Noon on
Wednesday,
April 22. 

Thank you,

Jose
 

Jose Ruano, Planner II
Department of Planning, Building and Code Enforcement

City of San José | 200 E. Santa Clara St. 3rdFloor San José, CA 95113
408.535.3803      www.sanjoseca.gov/planning
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From: Ruano, Jose
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 5:48 PM
To: Ekern, Bill <Bill.Ekern@sanjoseca.gov>; Benabente, Julie <Julie.Benabente@sanjoseca.gov>;
Banwait, Manjit <Manjit.Banwait@sanjoseca.gov>; Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>; Hill,
Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>; Mendez, Zacharias <Zacharias.Mendez@sanjoseca.gov>;
Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>; Lapustea, Florin <Florin.Lapustea@sanjoseca.gov>; Madou,
Ramses <ramses.madou@sanjoseca.gov>; Fatolahzadeh, Tala <Tala.Fatolahzadeh@sanjoseca.gov>;
Eidlin, Eric <eric.eidlin@sanjoseca.gov>; Tom, Vivian <Vivian.Tom@sanjoseca.gov>;
Keyon, David
<david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>; Do, Ryan <ryan.do@sanjoseca.gov>; Sadorra, Rey
<rey.sadorra@sanjoseca.gov>; Klein, Nanci <Nanci.Klein@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: DSAP Amendment Draft Schedule
 
Hello all,

Please find a link below, to the draft DSAP Amendment chapters schedule I briefly walked
through at our PM meeting today. This link will also be available on our Monday PM meeting
calendar invite.

04.16.20_DSAP_Amendment_Tracking
- Editable.xlsx

The intent of this draft is to start a conversation about the DSAP Amendment process and
timing with the various departments involved in its creation. 

Please relay this information to your teams and upper management and provide me with
initial thoughts, comments, questions, or concerns by Noon on Wednesday, April 22. 

This will be a topic of discussion at the DSA Director's meeting this Wednesday.

Thank you and stay safe!

Jose 

 
Jose Ruano, Planner II
Department of Planning, Building and Code Enforcement

City of San José | 200 E. Santa Clara St. 3rdFloor San José, CA 95113
408.535.3803      www.sanjoseca.gov/planning
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